Grandview School District

Form 470 No 687600001185460
Funding Year 2014
Responding Providers

Service Provider
Internal Connections Aerohive

Questions Submitted Bids Submitted
Are you open to receiving Erate proposals for this No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014
filling from all wireless vendors?

Internal Connections CTS

Inquired about missing parts list is posted. No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014

Internal Connections Ednetics

None No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014.

Internal Connections Integra

| noticed on your Form 470 that you mentiona  No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014
walk through is required for prebid. Please reply

and let me know when you have a moment to

discuss a good date in which we could visit.

Internal Connections Nuvodia

I have been reviewing your RFP for Internal No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014
connections and under section 1.2 we are
directed to view the existing parts list at
http://business.gsd200.org however there does
not appear to be a link to those parts on that
sight (see below). Can you please direct me to
the correct site or share them via email? We are
planning to come down for your Pre-Planning
meeting on Friday and wondering if you have an
agenda that you can share? We just want to be
sure we have the right personnel on hand and
enough time blocked out.

Internal Connections TechPower IT Solutions

I’'m curious to find out if the district is planning  No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014
to conduct a walkthrough of the appropriate

school, after the bid meeting? If so, may |

schedule time to conduct a walkthrough after the

mandatory bid meeting?

If not, curious when an appropriate time for a
walkthrough would be?
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Internal Connections

Washington Bid Network

What is the complete detailed scope of work for No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014

this project?
Is there a cost estimate available?

Anything further details you wish to provide?

Internal Connections Xirrus None No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014
Web Hosting Blackboard None Bid submitted 12/27/2013
Web Hosting Cyberschool None Bid submitted 12/23/2013
Web Hosting eChalk None No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014
Web Hosting Educational Networks None No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014
Web Hosting Foxbright None Bid submitted 12/30/2013
Web Hosting Launchpad None No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014
Web Hosting School Webmasters Are you only looking for basic web hosting of No bid submitted as of 1/15/2014
your existing website? Do you love your current
website solution?
Are you planning on a new or redesigned website
at this time?
Would you be interested in outsourcing the
work?
Web Hosting SchoolDesk None Bid submitted 12/20/2013
Web Hosting SharpSchool None Bid submitted 12/30/2013
Web Hosting SOCS None Pricing sheet submitted 1/16/2014
Wireless AT&T None Bid submitted 1/3/14
Wireless Sprint None Bid submitted 12/30/13
Wireless Verizon None No bid submitted as of 1/15/14
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